AGENDA ITEM

Graham Blew e 20/ N

From: Environmental Services <environmentalservices@pins.gsi.gov.uk>

Sent: 28 November 2017 13:59

Subject: AZBE - A2 Bean and Ebbsfleet junction improvements - Environmental Impact
Assessment Scoping and Notification

Attachments: AZ2BE - Statutory consultation letter.doc

Dear Sir/Madam

Please see attached correspondence on the proposed A2 Bean and Ebbsfleet junction
improvements.

Please note the deadline for consultation responses is 26 December 2017 and is a statutory
requirement that cannot be extended.

Kind regards,

Helen Lancaster

Senior EIA and Land Rights Advisor

Major Applications and Plans, The Planning Inspectorate, Temple Quay House, Temple Quay,

Bristol BS1 6PN

Twitter: @PINSgov
Helpline: 0303 444 5000
Email: EnvironmentalServices@pins.asi.qov.uk

Web: http://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.qgov.uk (National Infrastructure Planning
website)

This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Information Charter before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate.
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This email and any files transmitted with it are private and intended solely for the
use of the individual or entity to which they are addressed. If you are not the
intended recipient the E-mail and any files have been transmitted to you in error and
any copying, distribution or other use of the information contained in them is
strictly prohibited.

Nothing in this E-mail message amounts to a contractual or other legal commitment on
the part of the Government unless confirmed by a communication signed on behalf of the
Secretary of State.

The Department's computer systems may be monitored and communications carried on them
recorded, to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful
purposes.

Correspondents should note that all communications from Department for Communities and
Local Government may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for lawful

purpocses.
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l % The Planning Inspectorate

3D Eagle Wing Customer Services: 0303 444 5000

Temple Quay House e-mail: environmentalservices@pins.gsi.gov.uk
2 The Square

Bristol, BS1 6PN

Your Ref:
Our Ref: TR010028-000009

Date: 28 November 2017

Dear Sir/Madam

Planning Act 2008 (as amended) and The Infrastructure Planning
(Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations 2017(the EIA Regulations)
- Regulations 10 and 11

Application by Highways England for an Order granting Development Consent
for the A2 Bean to Ebbsfleet junction

Scoping consultation and notification of the Applicant’s contact details and
duty to make available information to the Applicant if requested

The Applicant has asked the Planning Inspectorate on behalf of the Secretary of State
for its opinion (a Scoping Opinion) as to the information to be provided in an
Environmental Statement (ES) relating to the Proposed Development.

You can access the report accompanying the request for a Scoping Opinion via our
website:

http://infrastructure. planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Alternatively, you can use the following direct link:
http://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/TRO10028-000010

The Planning Inspectorate has identified you as a consultation body which must be
consulted before adopting its Scoping Opinion. The Planning Inspectorate would be
grateful therefore if you would:

o inform the Planning Inspectorate of the information you consider should be
provided in the ES; or

o confirm that you do not have any comments.

If you consider that you are not a consultation body as defined in the EIA Regulations

infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk



please let us know.

The Planning Inspectorate on behalf of the SoS is entitled to assume under Regulation
10(11) of the EIA Regulations that you do not have any comments to make on the
information to be provided in the ES, if you have not responded to this letter by 26
December 2017. The deadline for consultation responses is a statutory requirement
and cannot be extended. Responses received after this deadline will not be included
within the Scoping Opinion but will be forwarded to the Applicant for information.

Responses to the Planning Inspectorate regarding the Scoping Report should be sent
preferably electronically to environmentalservices@pins.gsi.gov.uk or by post marked
for the attention of Helen Lancaster.

Once complete, you will be able to access the Scoping Opinion via our website, using
at the following link:

https://infrastructure.plan ninginspectorate.gov.u k/projects/south-east/a2-bea n-and-
ebbsfleet-junction-improvements/

As the Planning Inspectorate has been notified by the Applicant that it intends to
Prepare an ES, we are also informing you of the Applicant’s name and address:

Brian Gash

Senior Project Manager

Highways England

Area 5 team A2BE

Regional Investment Programme (South and East)
Bridge House

Walnut Tree Close

Guildford

GU1 4Lz

You should also be aware of your duty under Regulation 11(3) of the EIA Regulations,

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Yours faithfully
Helen Lancaster

Helen Lancaster
Senior EIA and Land Rights Advisor
on behalf of the Secretary of State

Advice may be given about applying for an order granting development consent or making representations about an
application (or a proposed application). This communication does not however constitute legal advice upon which you can
rely and you should obtain your own legal advice and professional advice as required.

A record of the advice which is provided will be recorded on the National Infrastructure Planning website together with the
name of the person or organisation who asked for the advice. The privacy of any other personal information will be protected
in accordance with our Information Charter which you should view before sending information to the Pianning Inspectorate.
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